
Ann Cole 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Carlotta Stauffer on behalf of Braulio Baez 

Wednesday, April 24, 2013 5:09 PM 

Tom Ballinger 

Cc: Chuck Hill; Lisa Harvey; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Jim Dean; Marshall Willis; Braulio 

Baez; Carlotta Stauffer; Kate Hamrick; Apryl Lynn; Jacqueline Moore; Lisa Harvey; 

Commissioners Advisors; Pamela Paultre; Cristina Slaton; Kay Posey; Kathleen Stewart; 

Betty Leland; Terri Fleming; Ann Cole; Catherine Potts 

RE: Request for Oral Modification to Item #3 of the 4;J6i13 Commission Conference Subject: 
if(-;_5'f!J 

Approved 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:39 PM 
To: Braulio Baez 
Cc: Chuck Hill; Lisa Harvey; Curt Kiser; Mary Anne Helton; Jim Dean; Marshall Willis 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification to Item #3 of the 4�/13 Commission Conference 

"1{2-o/'' � 

p-\A5 

Staff has identified a typo on page 34 of Item # 3 under the heading Wastewater Service Availability 

Charges. The numbers were transposed and the correct values are shown below: 

Plant  Capacity Charge 

Residential (ERC =270 GPO) 

All Others - per gallon 

Main Extension Charge 

Residential (ERC = 270 GPO) 

All Others - per gallon 

Please let me know if you approve. 

Tom Ballinger 
Director, Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6680 
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$765.00 
2.83 

$ 2,268.00 
8.40 
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